The Rochester Club 1909

R 1367 R 676 c

Rochester Public Library Reference Book Not For Circulation

5+,3

3 9077 03742880 **5**



CONSTITUTION,

HOUSE RULES,

OFFICERS

AND

MEMBERS

OF

The Rochester Club

111

ORGANIZED . . 1860. INCORPORATED 1869.

Club House, 78 East Avenue, ROCHESTER, N. Y.

PRINTED FOR THE USE OF MEMBERS.

1908

Certificate of Incorporation

We, the undersigned, citizens of the State of New York, and of the United States, and residing in the City of Rochester, in said State, desire to associate ourselves in connection with others residing in said city, for social purposes, under and in pursuance of the provisions of an Act of the Legislature of the State of New York, entitled "An Act for the Incorporation of Societies or Clubs for certain social and recreative purposes, passed April 11th, 1865, and an Act amendatory thereof, passed April 25th, 1867.

For that purpose we hereby certify:

First—Our society shall be known by the title of "The ROCHESTER CLUB."

Second.—Its office and location shall be at the City of Rochester, in the State of New York.

Third.--Its object is the promotion of social intercourse among its members.

Fourth.—The society shall be managed by a Board of Trustees or Directors of seven members.

Fifth.—The names of the persons who shall be the Trustees or Directors for the first year of its existence are: Roswell Hart, William H. Ward, L. Ward Clarke, Levi F. Ward, Charles H. Chapin, Charles P. Achilles and George S. Tuckerman.

Dated, Rochester, New York, this third day of April, 1869.

ROSWELL HART
L. WARD CLARKE
CHAS. H. CHAPIN
WM. H. WARD
LEVI F. WARD
CHAS. P. ACHILLES
GEORGE S. TUCKERMAN

Х 1367 Р676с

Past Presidents

| 1860-1866 | - | James Terry |
|-----------|---|--------------------|
| 1866-1869 | | T. WEED WHITTLESEY |
| 1869-1873 | - | Roswell Hart |
| 1873-1875 | | WM. H. WARD |
| 1875-1878 | - | John H. Rochester |
| 1878-1879 | | SAMUEL WILDER |
| 1879-1881 | - | George E. Jennings |
| 1881-1885 | | A. M. BENNETT |
| 1885-1886 | - | H. B. HATHAWAY |
| 1886-1888 | | FRANK W. ELWOOD |
| 1888-1894 | - | L. WARD CLARKE |
| 1894-1895 | | Wm. F. BALKAM |
| 1895-1896 | - | Wm. PITKIN |
| 1896-1898 | | Н. Г. Атwood |
| 1898-1899 | • | George Koch, Jr. |
| 1899-1900 | | B. G. SAUNDERS |
| 1900-1902 | • | T. R. Levis |
| 1902 | - | Wm. Bausch |
| | | |

1-669729

Certificate of Increased Number of Trustees

We, the undersigned, a majority of the existing Trustees of The Rochester Club, a corporation duly organized under and by virtue of the Act entitled, "An Act for the Incorporation of Societies and Clubs for certain Social and Recreative Purposes," passed April 11th, 1865, and the Acts amendatory thereof, do hereby certify and declare that the number of Trustees which said corporation shall hereafter have shall be fifteen, and that the names of such trustees for the present time are L. Ward Clarke, James W. Gillis, C. C. Woodworth, Levi F. Ward, Charles H. Angel, Howard A. Smith, H. H. Warner, Charles E. Hoyt, William N. Cogswell, Eugene T. Curtis, Thomas B. Griffith, Ernest R. Willard, F. D. Hotchkiss, Benjamin E. Chase and Adelbert Cronise.

Dated April 7, 1888.

CHAS. J. BURKE
WILLIAM N. COGSWELL
ERNEST R. WILLARD
F. D. HOTCHKISS
CHAS. H. ANGEL
T. B. GRIFFITH

Manual Managagas Counting

Board of Governors.

Term will expire 1909

WILLIAM BAUSCH MARCUS H. VANBERGH
JOHN A. ROBERTSON GEORGE DIETRICH
WILLIAM HELD

Term will expire 1910

GEORGE F. ROTH CHARLES A. BRUFF
HENRY J. UTZ JAMES H. QUINLAN
STRATTON C. LANGSLOW

Term will expire 1911

LEE RICHMOND THOMAS R. LEVIS
WILLIAM DEININGER WILLIAM D. HAYES
JOHN N. RAUBER

Officers, 1908

President, William Bausch
Vice-President, George F. Roth
Secretary, James H. Quinlan
Treasurer, Marcus H. Van Bergh

House Committee
WILLIAM D. HAYES, Chairman
MARCUS H. VANBERGH HENRY J. UTZ

Literature and Art Committee

James H. Quinlan, Chairman

William Held

John N. Rauber

Auditing Committee

Lee Richmond, Chairman

Charles A. Bruff George Dietrich

CONSTITUTION

I

NAME

The name of this association shall be "The Rochester Club."

H

OFFICERS

The officers of the Club shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.

Ш

PRESIDENT

The President, and in his absence the Vice-President, shall preside at the meetings of the Club and of the Board of Governors.

In the event of their absence, a meeting of the Club or of the Board of Governors may elect its presiding officer pro tem.

The President shall, with the Secretary, sign all written contracts and obligations

of the Club, and shall perform such other duties as the Club or the Board of Governors may assign him.

IV

SECRETARY

The Secretary shall give notice of all meetings of the Club, Board of Governors or Committees, and shall keep minutes of such meetings, or see that they are kept by a member as Secretary pro tem.

He shall be the medium of communication between the Board of Governors and the members of the Club, and shall post on the bulletin board all notices pertaining to his office.

He shall conduct the correspondence and be the keeper of the Records and Seal of the Club.

He shall notify the Treasurer in writing, promptly after each meeting, the names of all members elected and also of all resignations accepted; and also notify all persons elected to membership, of their election.

He shall have exclusive care of the general membership book.

V

TREASURER

Before entering upon the duties of his office the Treasurer shall furnish a good and sufficient bond, to be approved by the Board of Governors.

His accounts shall be audited by the Auditing Committee, semi-annually.

The Treasurer shall collect all entrance fees and all dues, and shall keep the accounts of the Club, and report thereon at each regular meeting of the Board of Governors.

He shall pay all bills on the certificate of their correctness by the House Committee.

VI

GOVERNORS

1. A board of fifteen Governors shall have general charge of the affairs, funds and property of the Club.

They shall have full power, and it shall be their duty to carry out the purposes of the Club according to its Charter, Constitution and Rules.

2. The members of the Board to be elected at the annual meeting in 1888 shall be divided into three classes of five members each, the first class to hold office until the annual meeting in 1889, the second class to hold office until the annual meeting in 1890 and the third class until the annual meeting in 1891.

At the annual meeting in 1889, and at every annual meeting thereafter, the Club shall elect five members of said Board of Governors to take the places of the five members whose terms of office expire at that time, who shall hold office for three years and until their successors are elected.

- 3. Eight members of said Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
- 4. This Board shall, as soon as may be after each annual meeting, elect from its

own body the President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer of the Club, who shall hold office during the pleasure of the Board and until their successors are elected. This Board shall have power to fill vacancies in its own body.

- 5. This Board shall require of the Treasurer before he enters upon the duties of his office a good and sufficient bond, to be approved by this Board, and in an amount to be determined by the Board. This Board shall also designate the Bank or Trust Company wherein shall be deposited the moneys of this Club.
- 6. This Board shall submit at each annual meeting a general report of the affairs of the Club, with an estimate for the ensuing year, which may be printed and distributed to members five days before the annual meeting.
- 7. This Board shall meet once a month, excepting during the months of July and August, and special meetings may be called by order of the President or of the House Committee.

8. This Board shall prescribe rules for the admission of strangers to the privileges of the Club.

VII

ADMISSIONS

- 1. Each candidate for admission into the Club must be at least twenty-one years of age, and must be recommended in writing by two members under their signature to the Board of Governors.
- 2. The name and residence of every person proposed for admission with the names of persons proposing and seconding, shall be exposed in a conspicuous place in the Club House, for at least ten days previous to being balloted upon. Two black balls shall be sufficient to exclude any candidate. All votes, conversations and debates on the admission, exclusion or expulsion of any person shall be held by the Board in honorable secrecy.
- 3. Any member of the Board may move a reconsideration of any vote to admit or reject a candidate prior to adjourn-

ment. In cases of reconsideration a second ballot shall be taken, which ballot shall be final.

VIII

RULES OF BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The Board of Governors shall have power to make rules for its own government, and to prescribe and enforce penalties for the violation of such rules.

IX

STANDING COMMITTEES

The President shall appoint from the members of the Board of Governors, a House Committee, an Auditing Committee and a Committee on Literature and Art, each to consist of three members, and to hold office during the pleasure of the President.

\mathbf{X}

HOUSE COMMITTEE

The House Committee, subject to the direction and control of the Board of Governors, shall have charge of the Club House.

They shall manage the Club, regulate prices, order purchases, audit accounts, receive and redress complaints, and appoint and dismiss employes.

They shall meet on Saturday of each week.

XI

AUDITING COMMITTEE

The Auditing Committee shall audit the accounts of the Treasurer semi-annually and report to the Board of Governors the accounts audited and allowed since their previous report.

They may also act as a finance committee with such duties and powers as the Governors may prescribe.

XII

COMMITTEE ON LITERATURE AND ART

The Committee on Literature and Art, under the direction of the Governors, shall have charge of the reading room and of all books, papers and works of art belonging to the Club and shall have power to solicit

and receive donations, and to select and purchase books, periodicals, papers and works of art for the Club.

XIII

OFFICERS OF COMMITTEES

The House Committee, Auditing Committee and Committee on Literature and Art, shall elect one of their members to act as chairman at the meetings of their committee, and a secretary pro tem, in the absence of the Club Secretary.

XIV

MEMBERS

Members shall be Resident, Non-Resident or Honorary.

- 1. The number of resident members of the Club shall not exceed three hundred and fifty.
- 2. Non-resident members shall be such as do not reside within the city limits of Rochester, and they shall be divided into two classes, as follows:

Class A. Residents of Monroe County,N. Y., outside the City of Rochester.Class B. Those residing outside of said county.

Non-resident members shall not be entitled to vote at any meeting of the Club, or to hold office.

Non-resident members who may change their residence or place of business to the County of Monroe, New York, shall be notified by the Secretary in writing that they are no longer privileged as such, and to retain membership they must qualify as members to conform to such change of residence.

A resident member intending to be continually absent from the city for six months or more may be put on the non-resident list for such period at his written request. But on his return to the city he shall become a resident member.

4. The President of the United States and his cabinet and the Governor of the State of New York for the time being, shall be honorary members of this Club.

XV

DUES

1. The entrance fee shall be Fifty Dollars for resident members and Twenty-five Dollars for non-resident members, but this fee may be suspended for a specified time at the discretion of the Board of Governors.

Any non-resident member becoming for the first time a resident member shall pay an additional entrance fee of Twenty-five dollars.

2. The annual dues of resident members shall be Fifty Dollars, payable quarterly, (twelve dollars and a half each quarter,) in advance, on the first days of January, April, July and October in each year.

New members elected during the first month of a quarter shall pay dues for that quarter. Those elected during the second and third months of any quarter shall pay dues beginning with the quarter following their election. 3. Non-resident members shall pay dues as follows:

Class A —\$25.00 per annum, payable semi-annually, in advance.

Class B—\$10.00 per annum, payable annually, in advance.

Members belonging to the clergy of the City of Rochester shall be considered in all respects as non-resident members of Class B.

4. Candidates elected, on payment of the entrance fee and of the proper dues for the current quarter shall become members of the Club, and the election of any candidate shall be void if he fail to make such payment within thirty days after notice of his election is mailed, addressed to him at the place given as his residence on the posted list of candidates.

Any candidate failing to so qualify within the prescribed time shall not again be eligible to membership within one year from such previous election. 5. When the dues of any member shall remain unpaid for the space of three months, the Treasurer shall cause to be mailed to the said member a notice, requesting payment of his dues within one month.

At the expiration of said period, if the member has not complied with such request, the Treasurer shall cause to be sent to such member, by registered letter, a notice that he is suspended from membership for non-payment of dues, and all his privileges of the Club have ceased.

Any member so suspended, upon making written application, showing satisfactory reason why payment of dues was not made, may be re-instated by the Board of Governors.

XVI

RESIGNATIONS

1. Resignations of membership shall be made to the Secretary in writing, but shall not take effect until the resigning member shall have paid all dues assessed to him, including the assessment for the quarter in which his resignation shall have been presented.

2. Every member shall discharge and release by his resignation all his rights and interest in the property of the Club when he ceases to be a member thereof, except any bonds of the Club held or owned by such member, and all his privileges of the Club shall cease with the termination of his membership.

XVII

FORFEITURE OF MEMBERSHIP

A member may forfeit his membership: —

- 1. By his resignation.
- 2. By his failure to pay his dues, as provided by Art. XV, Sec. 5.

A member shall forfeit his membership to the Club, whose conduct shall be pronounced by a vote of the Board of Governors to have endangered, or to be likely to endanger, the welfare, interest or character of the Club.

XVIII

MEETINGS AND ELECTIONS

- 1. Twenty members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Club.
- 2. There shall be an annual meeting of the Club on the third Saturday of January in each year, at which meeting (after 1888), five members of the Board of Governors shall be elected by ballot.

A majority of the votes cast shall be necessary to elect.

3. A committee of five members of the Club, not members of the Board of Governors, shall be appointed by the Board at its regular December meeting; whose duty it shall be to recommend the names of candidates to be voted for at the annual meeting, and to post such names on the bulletin board at least ten days previous to the annual meeting.

Additional nominations may be made and posted on the bulletin board, over the

signatures of any five members of the Club, at least five days before the annual meeting.

No member of the Club shall be eligible for election unless so posted.

- 4. Upon the written request of ten members of the Club, the Board of Governors or the President shall call a special meeting of the Club, which request, and also the notice of any special meeting, shall state the object for which the meeting is called, and at such meeting no subject not so stated shall be considered.
- 5. Notice of all meetings, whether annual or special, shall be posted in the Club House for one week, in addition to the notices mailed by the Secretary to the individual members.

XIX

ORDER OF BUSINESS

At all meetings of the Club the following order of business shall be observed:

1. Reading of minutes of previous meeting.

- 2. Report of Board of Governors.
- 3. Report of Treasurer.
- 4. Reports of Standing Committees.
- 5. Reports of Special Committees.
- 6. Election of Governors.
- 7. Miscellaneous business.

XX

GAMBLING

No betting or card-playing for stakes shall be allowed in the Club House.

XXI

AMENDMENTS

This Constitution may be amended at any meeting of the Club, annual or special, by a vote of two-thirds of the members present.

Notice of proposed amendments shall be furnished the Secretary at least twenty days before the meeting at which it is proposed to consider them, and the Secretary shall cause such notices to be printed and sent to each member at least ten days before such meeting.

XXII

HOUSE RULES

The Board of Governors shall prepare and enforce the Rules regulating the use of the Club House by the members.

HOUSE RULES

T

The house shall be opened at 8 A. M. from November 1st to May 1st, and at 7:30 A. M. from May 1st, to November 1st.

The house shall be closed at 1 A. M.

II

The restaurant shall be closed at midnight.

The wine room shall be closed at 1 A. M. except on special occasions, when it will be kept open until 1:30 A. M.

Ш

The billiard room shall be closed from 12 o'clock on Saturday nights until 8 o'clock on Monday mornings.

IV

The regulations for the use of the billiard and card rooms shall be under the control of the House Committee. No person shall use a table for billiards more than one hour consecutively, or play more than five consecutive games of pool, if the table is wanted by others.

\mathbf{v}

Members are expected to discharge their indebtedness to the Club, other than dues, at the end of each week, and if not discharged at the end of the month a notice of the amount of his indebtedness shall be sent to each member in arrears.

If not paid on or before the 15th day of the month succeeding the one in which the debt was contracted the name of the member, together with the amounts due, shall, at the discretion of the Board of Governors, be posted on a separate sheet on the bulletin board, and any member thus in arrears shall be refused further credit until his indebtedness is discharged.

VI

At the expiration of four week from the mailing of the first notice of indebtedness

a second notice shall be mailed to each member continuing in default, notifying him that in the event of his continued failure to pay his indebtedness he will be charged with such failure at a subsequent meeting of the Governors and a motion will then be made for his suspension on such charge, in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution.

VII

Payments to servants shall be made by Club checks signed by the member, and if in cash, to the Club Clerk, Steward or such person as the Treasurer may designate.

VIII

All orders and alterations of orders for articles served from the kitchen, wine room, or elsewhere, must be signed by members.

IX

No newspapers, magazines, books or other articles, the property of the Club, may be removed from the house by any member or employee.

\mathbf{X}

Newspapers, magazines and books belonging to the Club shall not be marked, cut or otherwise defaced.

XI

No subscription paper or petition shall be circulated, except the usual holiday subscription for the employees of the Club, nor shall any article be exposed for sale in the Club House without the permission of the House Committee. No advertising matter shall be exposed in any of the rooms of the Club, except that contained in publications subscribed for by the Club.

XII

Any member may introduce into the Club House any person residing within or without the limits of the City of Rochester as his guest for the day or meal, entering his name and residence with his own, on the general visitors's book; but gentlemen residing within the said limits not oftener than once in three months. The privileges of

visitors introduced under this rule shall extend to the rooms on the first and second floors of the house only.

The foregoing rule does not apply to Sundays; residents of Rochester, not members of the Club, shall not be introduced into the Club on Sundays.

XIII

Upon request of any member of the Club in good standing, the President, the Secretary, or any member of the House Committee may issue to any non resident a card extending the privileges of the Club for two weeks, which card may be renewed, for a similar period only, in the discretion of the House Committee.

The member upon whose application any stranger is admitted to the Club will be held responsible for the conduct of such stranger and for any debts to the Club incurred by him.

Strangers will not be permitted to introduce visitors into the Club.

XIV

Ladies belonging to the immediate family of resident or non-resident members and authorized to sign checks for them, have the use of the ladies' restaurant, toilet and waiting rooms only, and can invite such guests as they wish. But if an entertainment is contemplated, the Steward shall be notified, and the House Committee shall decide if the application shall be granted.

Children accompanied by either parent will be admitted to the ladies' dining room, but not to any other part of the house.

XV

Any stranger, guest or visitor violating any of the laws or rules of the Club may be notified by any officer through the member by whom he was introduced that he can no longer enjoy the privileges of the Club.

XVI

Meals will be served every day from 8 A. m. to 12 P. M. Regular Club Luncheon

daily, from 12 m. to 2 p. m., and Club dinner from 6 to 8 p. m., Sundays excepted.

XVII

All requests and complaints should be made in writing, signed, addressed to the House Committee and deposited in the place provided for that purpose.

XVIII

Persons having business with members should send their names and await the person they wish to see in the entrance hall or reception room.

XIX

Members shall not be allowed to send the servants out of the Club on any pretext whatever.

XX

No refreshments other than tea and coffee in cups will be served in the front rooms of the Club, down stairs.

XXI

Overcoats, hats, umbrellas and canes must be deposited in the places provided for them.

XXII

No dogs shall be allowed in the Club House.

XXIII

It shall be the duty of the Steward to report any violation of these rules to the House Committee, who shall notify the member guilty of such infraction and enforce the rules.

Resident Members

REVISED TO JULY 1ST, 1908

| 10 JULY 181, 1906 | |
|------------------------|------|
| ADLER, ABRAM | 1904 |
| ALDRIDGE, GEORGE W | 1894 |
| ALTPETER, WILLIAM C | 1908 |
| AMES, CHARLES F | 1908 |
| ARMSTRONG, WILLIAM B | 1892 |
| ATWOOD, HORACE F | 1890 |
| | |
| BADGER, ROBERT A | 1904 |
| BANTEL, GEORGE R | 1904 |
| BANTLEON, GEORGE P | 1900 |
| BARBER, GILBERT F | 1907 |
| BARCLAY, HANAM H | 1908 |
| BARNES, FREDERICK W | 1896 |
| BARRETT, ALFRED J | 1908 |
| BARTHOLOMAY, WILLIAM . | 1894 |
| BAUM, ISAAC A | 1902 |
| BAUSCH, EDWARD | 1894 |
| BAUSCH, GEORGE R | 1900 |
| BAUSCH, HENRY | 1894 |
| BAUSCH, JOHN J | 1900 |
| | |

| BAUSCH, WILLIAM | | 1894 |
|------------------------|---|------|
| BEATTIE, LOUIS M | | 1905 |
| BEHN, HERMAN | | 1904 |
| BEIR, ALBERT | | 1904 |
| BIRDSALL, EDWARD T | | 1907 |
| BLAUW, CHARLES | | 1900 |
| BOLLER, EZRA J | | 1905 |
| BOUCHER, JAMES H | | 1889 |
| BOUTON, FRANK | | 1896 |
| BORNEMAN, CHARLES G | | 1900 |
| BRADLEY, JOHN | | 1907 |
| BRADT, CHAUNCEY S | | 1907 |
| BRICKNER, MAX | | 1892 |
| BRIDGEFORD, CHARLES . | • | 1905 |
| BROOKS, GEORGE A | | 1908 |
| BROWNELL, FRANK A | | 1902 |
| BRUFF, CHARLES A | • | 1892 |
| BURRITT, STEPHEN D | | 1908 |
| BYRNES, JOSEPH E | | 1905 |
| | | |
| CALLISTER, FRANK B | | 1900 |
| CASSABEER, HERMAN | | 1898 |
| CHAMBERLAIN, ALBERT M. | | 1906 |
| | | |

DOBBIN, WILLIAM L. . . .

DOCKSTADER, MYRON H . . .

1907

ENDERS, JOHN C.

ENGERT, BERNARD A.

ENGERT, GEORGE A.

ERBE, GUSTAVE G.

FISCHER, FRANK W.

FISK, CHAUNCEY M.

FINUCANE, THOMAS W. . . .

FORD, RICHARD T. . . .

FOSTER, GEORGE G.

FISHER, ISAAC J.

1903

1891

1900

1898

1904

1904

1894

1905

1908

1903

1905

1908

1905

1900

1894

1908

1900

1905

1895

1900

1896

HACOCK, HOMER C.

1906

1904

| HAKES, CHARLES W | | 1907 |
|------------------------|---|------|
| HALL, EUGENE E | • | 1901 |
| HAMILTON, JOHN B | | 1896 |
| HAMMELE, JOSEPH | | 1900 |
| HART, ERNEST | | 1900 |
| HARTFELDER, JOHN A | | 1902 |
| HAVERSTICK, FRANTZ | | 1907 |
| HAYES, WILLIAM D | | 1896 |
| HELD, WILLIAM | | 1902 |
| HERZBERGER, GEORGE . | | 1902 |
| HERZBERGER, WILLIAM C. | | 1898 |
| HEUGHES, FREDERICK L. | | 1891 |
| HIGGINS, EDWARD F | | 1902 |
| HIGLEY, CHARLES E | | 1888 |
| HILL, PHILIP K | | 1893 |
| HILL, THOMAS P | | 1897 |
| HOFFMAN, CHARLES J | | 1901 |
| HOFFMAN, GEORGE J | | 1904 |
| HOMMEL, GEORGE | | 1902 |
| HONE, ALEXANDER K | | 1907 |
| HOPKINS, GEORGE C | | 1872 |
| HOTCHKISS, JAMES L | | 1903 |
| HOWE, JOHN B | | 1897 |
| | | |

| | | ٠ | ٠5 | ٦- | <u> </u> | ر ن رز- |
|--------------------|-----|-----|-----|-------|----------|--------------------|
| HOWE, J. HENRY | 3 | • | 3 3 |) | 3 | 1904 |
| HOYT, DAVID | | | | | | 1888 |
| HOYT, MARTIN B. | | | | | | 1902 |
| HUTCHISON, GEORG | ЭE | F. | | | | 1896 |
| HUTCHINGS, JAMES | Т. | | | | | 1904 |
| HYDE, BYRON M | • | • | • | | • | 1902 |
| JONES, LEWIS B. | | | | | | 1908 |
| JONES, OWEN E | • | • | • | • | • | 1899 |
| KAELBER, J. GEORG | E | | | | | 1894 |
| KATZ, ABRAM J | | | | | • | 1908 |
| KELLER, JOHN W. | | • | | • | • | 1900 |
| KIRSTEIN, LOUIS E. | • | | • | | • | 1902 |
| KLEIN, HENRY . | • | • | | | | 1898 |
| KOCH, GEORGE, Jr. | | • | | | • | 1894 |
| KRAMER, FRANK C. | | | | | | 1908 |
| KUHN, HENRY | • | • | • | • | • | 1898 |
| LANGSLOW, STRATT | 101 | 1 C | • | | | 1894 |
| LAPEY, EDWARD C. | | | | • | • | 1906 |
| LENAHAN, JOHN H | I. | | • | | | 1905 |
| LEVI, SOL | • | • | • | • | • | 1905 |
| | | | | | | |

| | _ | | | | | | |
|----------|---|---|-------|------|---------|------|------|
| | _ | | - | | | | |
| r | | • | | | | | |
| | • | • | • • ; | | | | |
| . | • | | • • | - | CONT | CTED | |
| 441) | • | | ' | , PK | . X.EIF | SIER | CLUB |
| | | | | - | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| LEVIS, THOMAS R | | | 1892 |
|------------------------|---|---|------|
| LIEBERMAN, ALFRED | | | 1907 |
| LIKLY, HARRY | | | 1903 |
| LIKLY, WILLIAM C | | | 1903 |
| LINK, EDWARD G | | | 1905 |
| LOEBS, FREDERICK C | | • | 1905 |
| LOMB, ADOLPH | | | 1899 |
| LOMB, CARL F | | • | 1894 |
| LOMB, HENRY C | | | 1907 |
| LUESCHER, FREDERICK R. | • | | 1906 |
| LUTHER, JOHN | | | 1903 |
| LYON, ROBERT V | | • | 1908 |
| | | | |
| MAGUIRE, JAMES W | | | 1905 |
| MANDERY, JOSEPH J | | | 1898 |
| MARTH, WILLIAM T | | | 1906 |
| MASELLI, FRANK A | | | 1905 |
| McGLACHLIN, HENRY F | | | 1897 |
| McGREAL, LAWRENCE | | • | 1905 |
| McINNERNEY, THOMAS H. | | | 1907 |
| McKEE, W. EUGENE | | | 1900 |
| MEIER, WINFIELD I | | | 1907 |
| MESSNER, JACOB | | | 1908 |
| | | | |

| RESIDENT MEM | IBE | RS | | | 41 |
|---------------------|-----|----|---|---|------|
| MEYER, BENJAMIN F. | | | • | | 1908 |
| MEYER, THEOBALD . | | | | | 1899 |
| MICHAELS, JOSEPH . | | | | | 1902 |
| MILLIGAN, GEORGE E. | | | | | 1908 |
| MORGAN, WALDO J. | | | | | 1908 |
| MOSHER, GILBERT E. | | | | | 1903 |
| MURPHY, THOMAS J. | | | | | 1908 |
| | | | | | |
| NEWELL, FRANK G. | | | | | 1902 |
| NOONAN, WILLIAM T. | | | | | 1905 |
| , | | | | | |
| PALMER, GRIFF D | | | • | • | 1907 |
| PALMER, JEROME B. | | | | | 1907 |
| PECK, EDWARD W | • | • | | | 1883 |
| PETERS, GEORGE D. | • | • | | | 1908 |
| PILLOW, EDWARD F. | | • | | | 1907 |
| PRITCHARD, THOMAS | В. | | | | 1907 |
| QUINLAN, JAMES H. | • | • | • | | 1899 |
| RAE, FRANK B | | | | | 1907 |
| RAUBER, CHARLES S. | | | | | 1902 |
| RAUBER, JOHN N | | | | | 1895 |

| RAUBER, JOHN S 1 | 906 |
|-------------------------|-----|
| REYNOLDS, CHARLES H 1 | 905 |
| RICHMOND, LEE 1 | 903 |
| RILEY, WILLIAM S 1 | 902 |
| ROBERTSON, JOHN A 1 | 902 |
| ROBESON, GEORGE W 1 | 907 |
| ROBESON, IRVING S 1 | 906 |
| RODENBECK, WILLIAM C 1 | 904 |
| RODENBECK, JOHN C 19 | 902 |
| ROTH, GEORGE F 1 | 894 |
| | |
| SAEGMULLER, GEORGE N 19 | 905 |
| SAGE, GEORGE B 19 | 906 |
| SAGE, JOHN L | 903 |
| SALTER, ALBION H 1 | 899 |
| SAUER, FRANK J | 907 |
| CALLINADED A DOLLD & | 888 |
| | 908 |
| SCHLEGEL, GEORGE C 1 | 902 |
| | 899 |
| CRADIE DODDE | 906 |
| ADITED DEED O | 908 |
| CT TIMES CT L D . TO . | 902 |
| , | J |

| Mictoria Managrapha Collection | |
|--------------------------------|--|
| | |
| | |

| RESIDENT MEMBE | RS | | 43 |
|-------------------------|----|---|--------|
| SLEMIN, HARRY C | | | 1907 |
| SMITH, VINCENT M | | | 1907 |
| SNYDER, FRANK E | | | 1894 |
| STALLKNIGHT, CHARLES | H | • | 1889 |
| STECHER, FRANK A | | | 1894 |
| STEIN, LOUIS N | | | 1902 |
| STEIN, RUDOLPH | | • | 1902 |
| STEIN, SIMON N | | | 1903 |
| STERN, ARTHUR L | | | 1908 |
| STERN, ISAAC | | | 1908 |
| STERN, LEON | | | 1899 |
| STERN, MORLEY A | | | 1905 |
| STONE, WALTER R | | | 1904 |
| STRENG, HERMAN G | | | 1904 |
| STRONG, HENRY G | | | 1907 |
| STUBER, WILLIAM G | | | 1902 |
| SWAN, JOHN F | | | 1905 |
| SWANTON, THOMAS J. | | | 1903 |
| • | | | |
| TAIT, T. OLIVER | | | 1902 |
| TEGG, A. GEORGE | | | 1904 |
| TERRY, JAMES, (Founder) | | | 1860 |
| THOMSON, ROBERT | | | 1894 |

| TROTTER, FRANK C | | | | 1902 |
|----------------------|---|---|---|------|
| TROTTER, HARRY L | | | | 1893 |
| TUCKER, CHARLES A | | | | 1905 |
| TYLER, JAMES R | • | • | • | 1904 |
| UNDERHILL, EUGENE F. | | | | 1899 |
| UTZ, HENRY J | • | • | • | 1899 |
| VAN BERGH, FREDERICK | w | • | | 1902 |
| VAN BERGH, MARCUS H | | • | • | 1902 |
| VAN BERGH, MORRIS E. | | | | 1902 |
| VAN VOORHIS, CHARLES | | | | 1902 |
| VICINUS, WILLIAM H | | | | 1902 |
| VOGT, ALBRECHT | • | • | • | 1894 |
| WALBRIDGE, EDWARD N | | | | 1905 |
| WALLACE, JOHN H | | | | 1902 |
| WATTERS, WILLIAM F. | • | | | 1908 |
| WEIS, CHARLES W | | | | 1894 |
| WEISS, ERNEST | | | | 1908 |
| WELDON, JAMES Z | | • | | 1899 |
| WHEELER, CLARENCE . | • | | | 1905 |
| WHIPPLE, GEORGE C | | | | 1904 |

ZIMBRICH, ALBERT M. . . . 1908 ZIMMER, HENRY A. 1898

Non-Resident Members

| |
|--------------------------------------|
| ARMSTRONG, RUSSELL, New York City |
| BALDWIN, A. T Buffalo, N. Y. |
| BARTHOLOMAY, H Chicago, Ill. |
| BARTLETT, B. P Le Roy, N. Y. |
| BECKWITH, J. S Albion, N. Y. |
| BENJAMIN, O. P Pittsburg, Pa. |
| BRISTOW, H. F Detroit, Mich. |
| BUEDINGEN, CARL New York City |
| BURLINGHAM, J. P. Canandaigua, N. Y. |
| BUSH, S. J. T Merton, N. Y. |
| COLBURN, H. E Albion, N. Y. |
| COMSTOCK, S. E Newark, N. Y. |
| DANFORTH, R. E Newark, N. J. |
| DAVIS, S. J New York City |
| DERBEY, J. E New York City |
| DIETER, T. C Boston, Mass. |
| DONAHUE, F. A Lynn, Mass. |

| EATON, W. M EINSTEIN, A | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------|
| FISKE, W. L FLANNIGAN, JOHN FLOESCH, J. M | Canandaigua, N. Y. |
| GEYER, D. F GLOUD, S. E | |
| HEILBRONN, J. H. HALLET, F. G HERSHEY, Q. W HOLLER, J. W HYDE, W. D HYMAN, D | Penn Yan, N. Y. Syracuse, N. Y. Albany, N. Y. Gloversville, N. Y. |
| JACKSON, J. A JOHNSON, E. F | . Buffalo, N. Y. |
| KERNOCHAN, H. P. LEE, J. R LEFFINGWELL, W. E. LIEDERS, O. F | . Newark, N. J. Watkyns, N. Y. |

| MAXON, S New York City |
|-----------------------------------|
| McCLELLAN, H. F Philadelphia, Pa. |
| MEYER, JOSEPH Chicago, Ill. |
| MORRIS, F. R Buffalo, N. Y. |
| MULLARKY, E. P Quebec, Canada |
| |
| PARSHALL, A Buffalo, N. Y. |
| REED, W. W Buffalo, N. Y. |
| REMINGTON, FRED'K Joplin, Mo. |
| RHETT, J. M New York City |
| ROCHESTER, PAUL New York City |
| ROTHSCHILD S Boston, Mass. |
| |
| SAUNDERS, M Canandaigua, N. Y. |
| SAWYER, C. R Albion, N. Y. |
| SHERER, O. L New York City |
| STOCKING, C. J Pittsburg, Pa. |
| |
| TAYLOR, W. G Albion, N. Y. |
| TEATS, F. H Williamson, N. Y. |
| THOMPSON, C. E Booneville, N. Y. |
| TUCKER, J. C New York City |

| | | | . Buffalo, N. Y Geneseo, N. Y. |
|---------------|---|---|--------------------------------|
| ZIMMER, C. W. | • | • | E. Buffalo, N. Y. |
| | | | |

Monroe County Non-Resident

| CHURCHILL, F. | L. | • | City |
|----------------|----|---|--------------------|
| COOPER, J. M. | | | Irondequoit, N. Y. |
| JENKINS, S. F. | • | | . Pittsford, N. Y. |
| McOMBER, S. A. | | | . New York City |
| OEMISCH, H | | | City |

Honorary Members

HON. THEODORE ROOSEVELT HON. CHARLES E. HUGHES JAMES TERRY

MEMBERS

51

Summary

| RESIDENT MEMBERS | ٠ | ٠ | • | • | 208 |
|-------------------------|---|---|---|---|-----|
| Monroe County Members | • | | | | 5 |
| Non-Resident Members . | | | | | 58 |
| HONORARY MEMBERS | | | | | 3 |

Central Library of Rochester and Moseue County-Historic Monographs Collection

List of Deceased Members

LEWIS BIGELOW LEOPOLD BLOCH FREDERICK COOK JOHN A. DAVIS FRANK W. EMBRY JAMES W. GILLIS NORMAN H. GALUSHA HENRY B. HONE J. MILLER KELLY GEORGE T. KENNEDY WM. H. MARTIN EDWARD W. MAURER HORACE McGUIRE, JR. CHARLES E. MORRIS E. B. PARSONS T. J. REYNOLDS WILSON SOULE CHARLES S. TAPPAN ISAAC A. WILE GEORGE WILSON

Central Library of Rechester and Monroe County-Historic Monegraphs Collection anisal Library of Rechester and Monroe County-Materic Menographs Collection

SUPPLEMENT No. 1

TO

"1908 Club Book"

OF

The Rochester Club

SHOWING

Amendments to Constitution

AND

Changes in Membership List

TO

February 1st, 1909

Central Library of Rechester and Monroe County-Historic Monegraphs Collection

Amendments

At the Annual Meeting of the Rochester Club, held January 16th, 1909, the following amendments to the Constitution were adopted:

Article XIV, Section 2, paragraph 1, changed to read:

"Non-resident members shall be such as do "not reside within the limits of the County of "Monroe, State of New York."

Article XV, Section 3, changed to read:

"The annual dues of non-resident members "shall be Twenty Dollars, payable quarterly "(five dollars each quarter) in advance, on the "first days of January, April, July and October "in each year.

"Members belonging to the Clergy shall be "considered in all respects as non-resident "members."

This rate to apply to all new non-resident members, and to present non-resident members upon the expiration of the period for which their dues are now prepaid.

Resident Members

RESIGNED

HAMILTON, JOHN B.
HIGGINS, EDWARD F.
NOONAN, WILLIAM T.
BEHN, HERMAN
BIRDSALL, EDWARD T.
RAUBER, JOHN S.
SELLEN, BURT C.
WILLARD, FREDERICK A.

ELECTED

| ADAMS, EDWARD P | | • | • | 1908 |
|---------------------|---|---|---|------|
| BABCOCK, HORACE J | | | | 1908 |
| BALE, FRANK W | | | | 1908 |
| BANNARD, ROBERT | | | | 1908 |
| BOYNTON, EDWARD E, | | | | 1908 |
| CLARUE GENERAL | | | | |
| CLARKE, SIDNEY R | • | ٠ | • | 1908 |
| COMERFORD, JAMES G. | | | | 1908 |
| COOK, DANIEL L | | | | 1908 |
| CORNISH, SAMUEL R | | | | 1908 |
| | | | | |

SUPPLEMENT No. 1

| DAVID, MARCUS | | . 1909 |
|----------------------|---|--------|
| DUFFY, JAMES P. B | | . 1908 |
| DUNN, BERNARD F | • | . 1908 |
| ERBE, FREDERICK G | • | . 1908 |
| GOLDSMITH, LEON | • | . 1908 |
| HARTFELDER, JOHN E | | . 1908 |
| HELD, BERNARD | | . 1908 |
| HOFMAN, JOHN | | . 1908 |
| HOLCOMBE, ROY J | | . 1908 |
| HUNTINGTON, HARRY E. | | |
| | | |
| JEFFREY, LEMUEL A | • | . 1908 |
| KELLER, J. MICHAEL | | . 1908 |
| KELLER, WILLIAM L | | . 1908 |
| KLEIN, FREDERICK H | | . 1908 |
| | | 1005 |
| LANE, CHARLES M | | |
| LANGSLOW, HARRY R | | |
| LEAVENWORTH, SETH H. | • | . 1909 |
| | | |

| LOWE, OTIS R | | | 1909 |
|------------------------|---|---|------|
| LUTHER, CHARLES W | | | 1909 |
| LYNN, EDWARD B | | | 1908 |
| | | | |
| MARKUS, CHARLES W | ٠ | | 1908 |
| MacLAUGHLIN, GEORGE J. | | | 1908 |
| McCORD, FRANK E | | | 1908 |
| McCURDY, JOHN C | | | 1908 |
| MENG, ANTHONY A | | | 1908 |
| MORSE, WHITING B | | | 1909 |
| | | | |
| NOBLE, FRANK S | | | 1908 |
| | | | |
| OVIATT, PERCIVAL DEW | | • | 1908 |
| | | | |
| SELDEN, HENRY R | | | 1908 |
| STONE, ASA B | | | 1908 |
| SWENSON, JOHN | | | 1908 |
| | | | |
| WILLIAMS, HENRY T | | | 1909 |
| WOOLLEY, ALBERT M | | | 1908 |
| | | | |
| ZIMMER, FREDERICK W | | | 1909 |
| | | | |

SUPPLEMENT No. 1

Non-Resident Members

ELECTED

BAIRD, J. E., Buffalo, N. Y. Newark, N. Y. BLOOMER, C. T., Newark, N. Y. BLOOMER, R. A. S., Pittsford, N. Y. CREWS, J. W., Marietta, Pa. HEISEY, G. H., Turnwood, N. Y. JOHNSTON, P. S., New York City. NESTER, A., Pittsburg, Pa. WATSON, H. C.,

Honorary Members

ELECTED

HON. WILLIAM H. TAFT

Mictoric Menographs Collection

ROCHESTER CLUB

Summary

Feb. 1, 1909

| RESIDENT MEMBERS | • | 302 |
|------------------------|---|-----|
| Monroe County Members | | 6 |
| Non-Resident Members . | | 65 |
| HONORARY MEMBERS | | 4 |

AMENDMENT

SUPPLEMENT NO. 1 1908 "CLUB BOOK"

SHOWING

Additions and Changes in Membership List to March 31, 1909

Resident Members

ELECTED

| BARTELS, JOHN F., | | | | 1909 |
|------------------------|---|---|---|------|
| BROWN, WATSON A., . | | | | 1909 |
| DWYER, EUGENE F., . | | | | 1909 |
| GILLETTE, WILLIS K., . | | | | 1909 |
| HOFFMAN, JULIUS C., . | | • | | 1909 |
| HOYT, IRVING F., | • | • | | 1909 |
| LANNIN, THOMAS E., . | | | | 1909 |
| LEMPERT, LEON H., JR., | | • | | 1909 |
| LUTHER, JOHN W., | | • | • | 1909 |
| MASON, FREDERICK E., | | • | • | 1909 |
| OWEN, CHARLES S., | | | • | 1909 |
| PASCHALL, EDWARD E., | | • | • | 1909 |
| PIPPART, JACOB J., | | • | • | |
| RUETHER, HENRY P., . | | • | • | 1909 |
| SANDERL, ALPHONSE B., | • | • | | 1909 |

Non-Resident Members BLECTED

| BURNHAM, R. W., | Cleveland, O. |
|-------------------|---------------------|
| DOW, FRED. W., . | Boston, Mass. |
| DONOVAN, C. A., . | Boston, Mass. |
| HOLCOMBE, C. F., | Perry, N. Y. |
| PETERS, F. J., | . New York, N. Y. |
| REED, C. E., | Cape Vincent, N. Y. |
| WHALEY, E. S., . | Newark, N. J. |

Resignations

GRAHAM, EDWARD O., HAINES, JOSEPH D.,

Deceased HENRY BAUSCH

Transferred Resident to Non-Resident

CHAUNCEY L. WHITING

Summary

| RESIDENT MEMBERS | | | | 311 |
|-----------------------|----|---|---|-----|
| MONROE COUNTY MEMBERS | •. | | | 6 |
| NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS | | • | | 79 |
| HONORARY MEMBERS | • | • | • | 4 |



